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Re: Aloha Utilities, Inc.; Docket No. 0601 22-WU; Limited Proceeding Application 
Our File No. 26038.49 

Dear Mr. Fletcher: 

We are in receipt of your 4'h Data Request, which requires certain information to be provided 
by November 26, 2007. While the staff of the Utility and its consultants have begun working on 
these responses, along with the completion of the responses to the two other data requests currently 
outstanding, key members of the Utility's team who will be needed in order to fully respond to these 
latest data requests, will be out of the office from today until the first week of December. As such, 
we need a minimum of a two week extension of time (up and through December 10,2007) beyond 
the date proposed, in order to complete responses to the Staffs 4'h Data Request. 

If you have any problems with this extension of time or any questions, please do not hesitate 
to contact me. 
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